TOWN OF RANDOLPH
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Thursday, November 10, 2011
4:00 p.m.

BOS PRESENT:

Edward F. Gorham, Chair
Peter K. Hanley

Robert Henderson, Jr.

OTHERS PRESENT:

Lynn R. Mealey, Town Clerk

John Crocker, Randolph PublicWorks
Nancy Lamontagne, Resident
Barbara Seavey, Resident

Meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

Peter Hanley made a motion to accept the minutes of the October 25, 2011 meeting. Bob Henderson seconded
the motion. VOTE — UNANIMOUS.

Ed mentioned a letter that he had received from Beth DeHaas at the DEP who now lives in Randolph. It was a
report regarding testing of the groundwater problem and samples taken from Jason Hudson’s residence. There
appeared to be no contamination other than what is typically found in standing water, including bacteria which
could occur from water running through animal feces and natural deterioration. This takes a sewer problem off
the table. John will keep using the dye tablets to make sure. John is convinced that most of these problems are
due to the higher than usual rainfall of the past couple of years.

Peter Hanley addressed the other Board members regarding a policy he would like to see put in place regarding
residents asking to have repairs etc., on private property when there has been no determination as to
responsibility for such problems. He believes that the townspeople should bring an article to town meeting
asking for money for repairs. Ed said that before anyone can ask for money, the problem would have to be
determined and a price affixed to it. John said that he believed that the past couple of years, there had been an
above average rainfall. He also stated that Lincoln Street was built on a swampy area. There was an old ditch
on private property that has not been taken care of over the years and some people are dumping leaves etc.,
into it.

Bob Henderson mentioned a letter from Mr. & Mrs. 1zzi who had complained about water problems. They live
on Belmont Avenue. He has talked with them about the issues and what is being done by the Town to
determine what may be causing the problems.

The problem of a ditch behind these houses that is not being maintained by the homeowners and is full of
leaves etc., may be part of the problem.

Ed asked if Peter wished to restate his motion. He stated that he feels these homeowners should try to solve
these problems on private property and if it is determined that the Town is at fault, a dollar amount could be
affixed and the money for repairs could be put on a warrant for a special town meeting or the annual town
meeting.

Bob talked about the computer program that John and Steve are using in the computer and how it will help
prioritize projects etc.

Nancy Lamontagne and Barbara Seavey were on the agenda to discuss water problems on Meadowview
Drive. Ms Lamontagne reported that she was having a very bad water problem behind her house and the
house of Mrs. Seavey. They do not know what is causing the problem or if it is cellar drains. McLaughlin
Terrace is behind them and she asked Bob St. Pierre come and look at the problems. Bob stated that it is on
private property and there probably is not much that can be done. Nancy is worried about the effect this is
having on her yard and the marketability of her home.



She has had a construction company come and look at the property and they told her that the work would have
to be done on the neighbors’ properties. She asked about the possibility of having a ditch put in behind their
properties. Ms. Seavey stated that there is a portion of her property that she cannot use at this point because of
the water problems.

Ed said that he did not know what the answer was going to be, but there seemed to be more problems lately
than there had been in the past. He reported to them that in water sample tests done, there was far less e-coli
than there would be normally. The DEP tests have been done, Gardiner Water District has been there to see if
there were leaks in the water pipes, and John was working on a daily basis using dye tablets to check on the
problems. He said that he did not know if the Town would be doing anything. It was asked if the Town would
consider going in and putting a ditch behind the houses but it was explained that the Town could not be
working on private property. Setbacks were discussed. Nancy stated that she had pictures of the standing
water if the Board needed to see them. John said that they had been up and walked the problem area and that
the Town only maintains the catch basin. It was felt that the neighbors were putting or dumping things into the
ditch on private property so that it is not working properly. There were issues with two above ground
swimming pools that are near her property.

Bob said that he felt the Town can do some more investigating as to the number of complaints but there are no
funds for fixing anything major at this point. Bob said he will get back to Ms. Lamontagne as soon as possible
after the next meeting. They left the meeting.

Bob stated that if the Town dug the ditch between the two houses, then the Town is responsible for the ditch
but that this ditch was working perfectly. John stated that if the Town created that ditch, they would have the
right to go on private property and maintain. He said that he thought for about $800, they could go in and do
that and possibly stretch it out.

Peter Hanley mentioned money being left over from the sewer project and/or the infiltration problem accounts.
The Board asked the Treasurer for the balance in the infiltration account. Peter was also concerned that
nothing has been done with sump pumps etc., draining into the sewer system. Bob Henderson asked if they
should check with John Larouche. Janet Richards, Town Treasurer was asked to come into the meeting and
asked about the amounts in the infiltration account. This money is from a project that was done previously and
the Town was reimbursed for it. It can be used for infiltration problems only. She stated that there was
$15,000 in this account.

Ed mentioned to the Board that there was a copy of the draft Audit Report from the Auditor and that each
Board member should take their copy home and read it for discussion at the next meeting.

Renewal of Worker’s Comp insurance was discussed. MMA had recommendations and one of the
recommendations was to set up a safety committee. Also they suggested adopting a safety policy. Bob
Henderson said that he was working on that.

An e-mail from Mary Jewett on Hillcrest Street regarding setbacks and a resident putting snow on what she
believes is town property. Bob Henderson and Bob St. Pierre stopped and saw Ms. Jewett who was
complaining with her diagonal neighbor insisting that the strip of land between Ms. Jewett’s fence and the road
is town property and she can and will carry snow off her lawn and dump it on that strip of land. John Crocker
was told about this and offered to speak to this neighbor but Ms. Jewett did not want to cause trouble.

It was noted that it is against the law to take the snow from one side of the road to the other. This particular
woman has put posts in the town’s right of way which cannot be done.

John said that he will report back to the Board on the work he is doing on these continuing water problems on
Lincoln Street and Meadowview Drive.

The next meeting is Tuesday, November 22, 2011 @ 4:00 p.m.
The meeting for Tuesday, December 6, 2011 will be at 5:00 p.m. with the Auditors.

Peter Hanley made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Bob Henderson seconded the motion. VOTE —
UNANIMOUS. Meeting was adjourned at 5:04 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Lynn R. Mealey, Town Clerk



	Edward F. Gorham, Chair

